
1 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

JANUARY 12, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 

AGENDA 

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the January 12, 2021 Board of Education 
meeting will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of January 12, 2021. 

Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

2. Presentations:
• Student Presentation

 High School Student -
• SWBR & Campus Construction

3. Reports and Correspondence:
• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement

 District Level Instruction Update – Megan Paliotti
• Board of Education Building Liaisons

 Elementary School – Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove
 Middle School – Tina Reed
 High School – Paul Statskey

• Audit Committee – Linda Eygnor, Izetta Younglove, Jasen Sloan

4. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and seconded
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___.

a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2020.

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated
November 18, 30 and December 2, 3, 4, 9, 15, 16, 18, and 30, 2020  and instructs the Superintendent to
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by  student number:



2 

13898 14468 13027 13860 12440 12727 11384 13856 11781 

14378 12613 14288 14280 14349 13965 14118 14331 13546 

13304 12734 14465 10797 13865 12928 11987 13178 12168 

12767 13190 13979 13255 

IEP Amendments: 

11815 11992 13296 

d) Treasurer Report
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for November 2020.

e) Prohibiting Tax Exemption for Certain Alternative Energy Projects
RESOLUTION
Whereas, section 487 of the New York State Real Property Tax Law provides that certain solar or wind

energy systems, or farm waste energy systems approved in accordance with the provisions of this section are 
exempt from real property taxation for a period of fifteen years; and 

Whereas, section 487 of the New York State Real Property Tax Law was amended to further provide that 
effective January 1, 2018 certain alternative energy projects, including micro-hydroelectric energy systems, fuel 
cell electric generating systems, micro-combined heat and power generating equipment systems, electric energy 
storage equipment, and electric energy storage systems, or fuel-flexible linear generator electric generating 
systems approved in accordance with the provisions of this section are exempt from real property taxation for 
a period of fifteen years; and 

Whereas, section 487 of the New York State Real Property Tax Law also provides that, notwithstanding the 
authorized exemption, a board of education of a school district may adopt a resolution to provide that no such 
exemption shall be applicable within its jurisdiction with respect to any such energy system projects which begin 
construction subsequent to the effective date of such resolution; and 

Whereas, the Board of Education has determined it to be in the District's best interests that no such 
exemption should be applicable within its jurisdiction with respect to any energy generation or storage systems 
constructed in accordance with the provisions of section 487 of the Real Property Tax Law as identified above 
subsequent hereto; and 

Whereas, the Board of Education desires to adopt a resolution declaring that no such exemption shall 
apply to the aforesaid energy generation or storage systems hereinafter constructed within its jurisdiction and 
opting out of the tax exemption otherwise provided for by section 487 of the New York State Real Property Tax 
Law. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, by the Board as follows: 

1. The tax exemption made available by Real Property Tax Law §487 shall not be applicable within the
boundaries of the District with respect to any energy generation or storage systems constructed
subsequent to the date of this Resolution, including solar or wind energy systems, or farm waste
energy systems, micro-hydroelectric energy systems, fuel cell electric generating systems, micro-
combined heat and power generating equipment systems, electric energy storage equipment, and electric
energy storage systems, or fuel-flexible linear generator electric generating systems.



3 

2. Upon adoption of this resolution, the District Clerk is hereby directed to file copies of this resolution with
the State Board of Real Property Services, the President of the New York State Energy and Research
Development Authority, the New York State Tax Department Office of Counsel, and the County's office of
Real Property Tax.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

f) Award Bid for NRWCSD 2017 Capital Improvement Project -Middle School Gym Acoustical Panels Work
It is the recommendation of Campus Construction Management to award the Middle School Windows 
Rehabilitation Work to GrayCo Corporation of Upstate NY for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District, 2017 Capital Improvement Project, based on the December 8, 2020 Bid Opening in the following 
amounts:

$73,625 Base Bid

RESOLUTION
Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
meeting the bid specifications as follows.

Bidder Items    Amount_____ 
GrayCo Corporation of Upstate NY NRWMS Gym Acoustical Panels Work Base Bid $73,625 
95 High Point Drive  
Rush, NY  14543 TOTAL              $73,625 

g) Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report and Corrective Action Plan
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30,
2020.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2020.

h) Personnel Items:
1. Letter of Resignation – Christianna Cuykendall

Christiana Cuykendall, Teaching Assistant has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Christianna Cuykendall as Teaching Assistant
effective February 5, 2021.

2. Appoint School Monitor – Cheryl Maybe
Robert Magin recommends Cheryl Maybe as a School Monitor.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Cheryl Maybe as a
School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:



4 
 

  Probationary Period: January 13, 2021-January 12, 2022 
  Salary: $12.50/hour  
 

3. Appoint Cleaner –Emmanuel Franco 
Daniel Friday recommends Emmanuel Franco as a Cleaner. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Emmanuel Franco as a   
                      Cleaner,  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

  Probationary Period:  January 13, 2021-January 12, 2022 
  Salary: $12.50/hour  
 

4. Appoint Cleaner –Angel Hasler 
Daniel Friday recommends Angel Hasler as a Cleaner. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Angel Hasler as a   
                      Cleaner,  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

  Probationary Period:  January 13, 2021-January 12, 2022 
  Salary: $12.50/hour  
 

5. Appoint Temporary Director of Facilities II – Gerald Hargarther 
Robert Magin recommends Gerald Hargarther as Temporary Director of Facilities II. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, appointment of Gerald Hargarther as Temporary Director of Facilities II                      
                      conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and    
                      Part 87 as follows: 
 
  Appointment Dates: January 4, 2021-April 3, 2021 
  Salary:  $35.00/hour 

 
6. Permanent Appointment – Diana Mitchell 

Daniel Friday recommends Diana Mitchell to a permanent appointment as Cleaner. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Diana Mitchell as Cleaner   

effective January 20, 2021. 
 

7. Permanent Appointment – Tammie Morse 
Jeremy Barnes recommends Tammie Morse to a permanent appointment as School Monitor. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Tammie Morse as School Monitor     



5 
 

       effective January 14, 2021. 
 

8. Correction Letter of Resignation – Brielle Labounty 
Brielle Labounty, Cleaner, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within the 
District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Messenger, 
from Brielle Labounty effective with the close of business December 11 13, 2020. 
 

9. Correction  Provisionally Appoint Head Custodian – Kristina Fillmore 
Daniel Friday recommends Kristina Fillmore as Head Custodian. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary provisional appointment of Kristina  
        Fillmore as a Head Custodian conditional upon a criminal history record check according to      
                      Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 at a rate of 17.50/hr. effective December 9, 2020. 

  
  Probationary Period:  December 9, 2020-December 8, 2021 
  Salary: $17.50/hour  
 

10. Correction Appoint Acting Athletic Director – Michael Pullen 
RESOLUTION 

                  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, appoints Michael Pullen, Superintendent, Acting Athletic  
         Director effective September 1, 2020 through January 10, 2021. 

 
      

Good News: 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  

 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



Click to edit text

NRW 
District 
Level 

Instruction 
Update

January 12, 2021



Curriculum Development and 
Professional Learning
• Curriculum maps
• ATLAS
• Social Emotional Learning
• Collaborative Classroom
• Digital Platforms/Libraries
• Google Suite trainings



Community Engagement

• Parent Liaisons
Communication with families
Interview committee

• Board Liaisons
Good news from the buildings

• Amanda Renko
Increased public relation outreach



Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support
• District Level Team
• Building Team

Tier 1
Tier 2
Tier 2+

• Panorama system
• Staff support-Tier 1 time-Wednesdays 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cpMx-cKr_jqhHtPgpSgbitSatyRCGM52egxPZEZ7VU0/edit?usp=sharing


Finance

• Technology needs
• Frontline-Professional Development
• Frontline-Evaluations
• ATLAS-connection to cost for curriculum writing
***Efficiencies***



Next Steps

• Training
• Vertical Alignment
• Continued Social Emotional Learning focus
• Continued Digital Library focus



 

51 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

DECEMBER 8, 2020 5:30 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan, Izetta 
Younglove [5:52] 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations:  Robert Magin 
 
Approximately 22 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the December 8, 2020 Board of Education 
meeting was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom.  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 5:34p.m.  
 
2.  Executive Session: 

A motion was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 6-0 to enter 
executive session for the purpose to discuss a specific employee. 
 

3.  Return to Regular Session 
The meeting returned to regular session at 6:05p.m. 
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 8, 2020.  
 
4.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – Calvin Cahoon and Oscar Garcia Rojo both third graders presented on how 
they feel about virtual and hybrid learning.  Both agree that at times it is difficult, that there are 
distractions when virtual and they cannot wait to be in school full time. 

• SWBR & Campus Construction - Steve Rebholz and Mark Maddalina from SWBR and Justin Busse, 
Campus Construction provided a status update and answered questions regarding the Capital Project. 

 
5.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Directors 
 Bridgette Barr, Lisa Brower, Daniel Friday, Jeremy Barnes and Donna Riviello presented 

and answered questions regarding the School Improvement Plan.   
• Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services  

 Kellie Marciano presented an update from the Special Education department. 
• Board of Education 

 Handbook Committee - Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey – the BOE Handbook 
Committee presented an updated handbook to the board for approval.   
 



 

52 
 

A motion was by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Tina Reed to adopt the Board of Education handbook. It was 
approved 7-0.  The adhoc handbook committee is dissolved. 

 
Prior to the approval of the consent agenda, item 6i6 was removed from the agenda. 
 
6.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Tina Reed and 
seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2020. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
October 21, 28, November 3, 4, 5, 10, 12, 18, 23, 25, and December 2, 2020; and instructs the 
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number:    
 

11734 13764 12345 12334 12883 13404 12890 12048 12433 

14454 14457 12032 13282 11211 14340 14103 14130 12063 

12767 14294 14415       

IEP Amendments: 

13652 13579 14349 13965 14031 14019 14020 14016  

 
d) Treasurer Reports 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for October 2020. 
 

e) Award Bid for Capital Improvement Project – Middle School Windows Rehabilitation Work 
 It is the recommendation of Campus Construction Management to award the Middle School Windows 
 Rehabilitation Work to BRG Corporation for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 2017 Capital 
 Improvement Project, based on the November 17, 2020 Bid Opening in the following amounts: 

 
$10,945 Base Bid 
$2,950 Alternate #1 
$17,950 Alternate #2 



 

53 
 

$8,245 Alternate #3 
$1,215 Alternate #4 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 

 
Bidder      Items                                                Amount_____ 
BRG Corporation  NRWMS Windows Rehabilitation Work  Base Bid $10,945.00 
111 Buffalo Road Glass        Alternate #1    $2,950.00 
Rochester, NY  14611        Alternate #2      $17,950.00 
          Alternate #3      $8,245.00 
          Alternate #4         $1,215.00 
          TOTAL              $41,305.00 

 
f) Donation to the District 

The Wolcott Rotary has donated masks, plastic boxes, zip lock bags and manila folders to the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accept the donation of supplies from the Wolcott Rotary. 
 

g) Transfer of Funds  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law Section 3651[1-a], approves the increase of budget appropriations code A 
1964-400-05-0000 by $630.18.  The District will utilize funds currently in the Tax Certiorari Reserve fund. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law Section 3651[1-a], approves the liquidation of $580.35 from the Tax Certiorari 
Reserve fund to bring the balance down to the calculated remaining potential liability of $21,323.63. 
 

h) Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 

i) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Daniel Friday 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Daniel Friday as Director of Facilities II  
 effective January 3, 2021. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Brielle Labounty 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Messenger, 
from Brielle Labounty effective with the close of business December 11, 2020. 
 



 

54 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Kristina Fillmore 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Head 
Custodian, from Kristina Fillmore effective with the close of business December 8, 2020. 
 

4. Appoint Messenger – Brielle Labounty 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brielle Labounty as a   
                      Messenger conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

  Probationary Period:  December 14, 2020-December 13, 2021 
  Salary: $12.83/hour  
 

5. Appoint Head Custodian – Kristina Fillmore 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kristina Fillmore as a   
                      Head Custodian conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

  
  Probationary Period:  December 9, 2020-December 8, 2021 
  Salary: $17.50/hour  
 

6. Appoint School Monitor – Rachel Russell 
        Robert Magin recommends Rachel Russell as a School Monitor. 

 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Rachel Russell as a   
                      School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

  
  Probationary Period:  December 9, 2020-December 8, 2021 
  Salary: $12.50/hour  
 

7. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher–Lindsey Roberts 
         RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Lindsey Roberts as Long Term Substitute 
 Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                Certification: Childhood Education Grades 1-6 – Emergency COVID-19        
  Appointment Dates: Approximately January 15, 2021-February 26, 2021 
  Salary:  $238.82/day 

 
8. Permanent Appointment – Jeremy Barnes 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Jeremy Barnes as Transportation    



 

55 
 

       Supervisor effective December 30, 2020. 
 
9. Tenure Appointment – Colin Nash 
       RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Colin Nash as a Teaching Assistant on tenure 
in the Teaching Assistant tenure area effective January 13, 2021. 
 

10. Abolish Assistant Principal/Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics Position 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the position of Assistant Principal/Director 
of Health, Physical Education & Athletics Position effective December 31, 2020. 
 

11. Create Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics Position 
       RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education    
                      hereby creates the position of Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics effective January 1,    
                      2021. 

 
12. Correction Recall Teacher Aide – Keisha Laird 

Robert Magin is recommending that Keisha Laird be recalled from the preferred eligibility list as a 
Teacher Aide to fill a vacancy. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Keisha Laird from the established Preferred Eligibility 
List as a Teacher Aide, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective December 7, 2020.  
 
 Probationary Period: December 7, 2020-December 6, 2021 
 

13. Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics –Marc Blankenberg 
        RESOLUTION 

                   Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education   
         hereby appoints Marc Blankenberg, who holds a School District Administrator certification, to a four                 
                       year probationary appointment in the tenure area of Director of Health, Physical Education and    
                       Athletics, with the probationary appointment commencing on January 11, 2021and expiring on January  
                       10, 2025 (unless extended in accordance with the law). This expiration date is tentative and     
                       conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the  
                       Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics     
                       must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant       
                       to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least      
                       three (3) of  the four (4) preceding years, and if the Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics    
                       receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the   
                       Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 
  Certification:   School District Administrator –Permanent                

 Tenure Area:   Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics    
       Probationary Period:    January 11, 2021-January 10, 2025 
 Salary:   $87,000.00 prorated 

Good News: 
 Various newspaper articles 

 



 

56 
 

Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions – there was not a discussion 

 
Building Liaisons: 

• North Rose-Wolcott Elementary – Jasen Sloan 
 Mr. Sloan praised elementary school teacher for going above and beyond, the virtual 

team for updating student participation weekly, staff and families for the appreciation 
they show for the school, the aides and monitors who facilitate material pick up on 
Wednesdays, and everyone who helps students reach their full potential. 

 Mr. Sloan recognized the Cougar Pride Parents Group and NRWE staff who participated 
in the Wolcott Festival of Trees. 

• Leavenworth Middle School – Tina Reed 
 Teachers reported to Ms. Reed that they are happy with how things are going, working 

out hurdles as a team and receiving support from administrators.  Middle school staff are 
also looking forward to moving into the newly renovated Leavenworth building. 

 Ms. Reed is in contact with the parent liaison, Yvonne Bishop. 
• High School – Paul Statskey 

 Mr. Statskey acknowledged Jenna Bullard as a past recipient of the Wolcott Rotary’s 
Students of the Month honor. 

 Mr. Statskey promoted an upcoming Zoom sing-a-long event on December 21, to be 
hosted by the music department, National Honor society and Cougar Cupboard group. 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose of discussing pending litigation. 
  
The motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:28 p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 8:34 p.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:35p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 









































Client: 

CCMG Project No.:

Bid Date:

Location: 

BIDDING CONTRACTORS 

NAME

Bid 

Signed

Non-Collusion 

Signed
Bid Bond BASE BID    

Accurate Acoustical 138,500.00$                        

Zero Draft of CNY 207,461.00$                        

Grayco Corp. of Upstate NY 73,625.00$               

Massa Construction 80,470.00$                          

Kuehne Construction 89,550.00$                          

Bouley Construction 96,000.00$                          

North Rose Wolcott CSD

December 8, 2020 by 3:00

NRW MS GYM ACOUSTICAL PANELS WORK

NRW District Office

2017-705



        

1 | P a g e  

 

 
December 18, 2020 
 
North Rose Wolcott Central School District 
11631 Salter-Colvin Road 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
 
 
Attn: Mr. Robert Magin – Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 
 
RE: North Rose Wolcott CSD 2017 Capital Improvement Project 

Middle School Gym Acoustical Panels Work  
Recommendation to accept the bid of GrayCo Corporation  

 
 
Dear Mr. Magin, 
 
The North Rose Wolcott Central School District received public bids on Tuesday December 8th at 3:00 PM, for 
the 2017 Capital Improvement Project, Middle School Gymnasium Acoustical Panels work, as designed by 
SWBR Architects.  The scope of work for this phase of the project generally involves installing a metal framing 
system to support the ceiling mounted panels, installing the ceiling and wall mounted acoustical panels, and 
painting the metal framing that is installed to match the wall and ceiling color.    
 
There were eight known plan holders, and six contractors submitted sealed bids to the District.  Through a 
review of the bid received from the apparent low bidder, and from conducting meetings to descope the 
contractor; Campus Construction Management Group is making its recommendation to the North Rose Wolcott 
Central School District to accept the following Single Prime Contract bid for construction as long as the District 
can confirm that the total budget will support this acquisition.  The amount of $94,049 was estimated for the 
work of this contract, which the majority of the bids received (see the attached bid tabulation sheet) are below 
the estimated value.    
 

 
Contract No. 107 – NRWMS Gym Acoustical Panels Work 
GrayCo Corporation of Upstate New York 
95 High Point Drive 
Rush, New York 14543 
 
Base Bid =          $73,625 

TOTAL MS GYM ACOUSTICAL PANELS CONTRACT 107 =   $73,625 
 
There were no Alternates, Unit Prices or Allowances included for the project. 
 
The milestone schedule for the Middle School Gym Acoustical Panels work, has the contract being issued on 
January 12, 2021, for the Contractors notice to proceed.  This phase of the project is due to be substantially 
complete by March 26, 2021. 
 
Following receipt of notice that a favorable Board of Education vote has been received at the next Board of 
Education meeting on January 12th, 2021; Campus CMG will make further contact with the contractor, to 
advise them of the project status and the contract award.  Please feel free to contact our office if there are any 
questions regarding this recommendation.  Thank you. 
  
 



        

2 | P a g e  

 

 
Sincerely, 
Campus Construction Management Group, Inc. 

 
Justin Busse, Sr. Project Manager 
Mobile: 315-573-6468 
Email: jbusse@campuscmg.com  
 
 
Enclosures: GrayCo Corporation’s Bid Form, Bid Bond, and the Bid Tabulation Form 
 
CC: North Rose-Wolcott CSD: M. Pullen, S. Vigliotti, D. Friday, P. Beyor (consultant)   

SWBR: S. Rebholz, M. Maddalina, D. Phelps 
Campus CMG: K. Donaghue, B. Bellaire, J. Basile, K. Gonzalez 
File 



Client: 

CCMG Project No.:

Bid Date:

Location: 

BIDDING CONTRACTORS 

NAME

Bid 

Signed

Non-Collusion 

Signed
Bid Bond BASE BID    

Accurate Acoustical 138,500.00$                        

Zero Draft of CNY 207,461.00$                        

Grayco Corp. of Upstate NY 73,625.00$               

Massa Construction 80,470.00$                          

Kuehne Construction 89,550.00$                          

Bouley Construction 96,000.00$                          

North Rose Wolcott CSD

December 8, 2020 by 3:00

NRW MS GYM ACOUSTICAL PANELS WORK

NRW District Office

2017-705





















NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

FINANCIAL  REPORT

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2020

jnobles
Wager - Logo



T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S

Independent Auditors’ Report 1 – 2

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements for year ended June 30, 2020 3 - 4

Notes to Financial Statement 5

Auditors’ Findings and Evaluation 6 - 9



1

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York

We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom
Activity Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for the year ended June 30, 2020 and the related 
notes to the financial statement.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in accordance 
with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; this includes determining that the cash basis of accounting is 
an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the circumstances. Management is also 
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is 
free from misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statement.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

jnobles
Wager - Letterhead



2

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Internal accounting controls are limited over the cash receipts from the point of collection to the time of 
submission to the Central Treasurer. Accordingly, it was impracticable to extend our audit of such receipts beyond 
the amounts recorded.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the basis for qualified opinion 
paragraph, the financial statement referred to in the first paragraph presents fairly, in all material respects, the cash 
receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for 
the year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance with the cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. This financial 
statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that 
matter.

Rochester, New York
January 6, 2021

jnobles
second



3

NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

STATEMENT  OF  CASH  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2020

Cash Balance Disburse- Cash Balance

High School: July 01, 2019 Receipts ments June 30, 2020

Class of 2019 386                 91              360           117                  

Class of 2020 2,670              5,352         3,695        4,327               

Class of 2021 6,986              1,821         3,236        5,571               

Class of 2022 1,111              3,259         494           3,876               

Class of 2023 -                      470            1,180        (710)                 

Activities Account 779                 2,417         986           2,210               

Art Club 6,324              672            1,233        5,763               

AV Club (276)                200            (30)            (46)                   

Band Fund 2,527              -                 -                2,527               

Choir 865                 8                -                873                  

Cougar Cupboard 3,528              205            1,112        2,621               

Dramatic Productions 1,390              -                 -                1,390               

FBLA 331                 1,916         1,328        919                  

Interact Club 354                 (180)           -                174                  

Music Productions 11,792            4,131         5,887        10,036             

NHS 690                 -                 -                690                  

Outdoor Club (646)                646            -                -                       

School Store 3,590              696            1,335        2,951               

Science Club 71                   41              3               109                  

Ski Club 1,162              -                 -                1,162               

Student Athlete Association 5,838              4,047         2,293        7,592               

Student Council 7,077              3,026         1,991        8,112               

Tax 1,464              1,552         1,668        1,348               

Varsity Club 3,702              2,900         3,126        3,476               

Yearbook Club 4,629              7,668         7,226        5,071               

Total High School 66,344$          40,938$     37,123$    70,159$           



4

Sheet #2

Cash Balance Disburse- Cash Balance

Middle School: July 01, 2019 Receipts ments June 30, 2020

AV 2,560$            -$          -$          2,560$             

Choir 5,568              200           1,046        4,722               

Treasurer's Club 624                 146           697           73                    

Foreign Language 679                 -                -                679                  

Health Club 120                 -                -                120                  

Honor's Trip 1,197              19,749      14,856      6,090               

LTD Charitable 980                 -                -                980                  

National Jr. Honor Society 521                 925           438           1,008               

Student Council 10,046            15,010      12,232      12,824             

Tax 1,424              653           1,005        1,072               

Wrestling Club 158                 -                -                158                  

Yearbook 6,907              329           1,469        5,767               

     Total Middle School 30,784$          37,012$    31,743$    36,053$           

North Rose Elementary:

Student Council 3,698$            872$         1,153$      3,417$             

     GRAND TOTAL 100,826$        78,822$    70,019$    109,629$         

(    ) Denotes red figure.
(See accompanying notes to financial statement)



5

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

June 30, 2020

(Note 1) Accounting Policy:

The transactions of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds are considered part of the reporting entity of the 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District. Consequently, the cash balances are included in the financial 
statements of the School District as part of the Trust and Agency Fund.

The accounts of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District are 
maintained on a cash basis, and the statement of cash receipts and disbursements reflects only cash received and 
disbursed. Therefore, receivables and payables, inventories, long-lived assets, and accrued income and expenses, 
which would be recognized under generally accepted accounting principles, and which may be material in amount, 
are not recognized in the accompanying financial statement.

(Note 2) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of three checking accounts and one savings account. The balance in 
these accounts is fully covered by FDIC Insurance or NCUA insurance.

(Note 3) Subsequent Event:

Our examination disclosed receipts and disbursements pertaining to the 2019-20 fiscal year which were not 
transacted or recorded until the 2020-21 fiscal year as follows:

School Club Receipts Disbursements
High School Yearbook $2,600 $5,159
High School Class of 2023 1,242 92
Total $3,842 $5,251

If these amounts were recorded prior to year end the net effect would be a reduction of the total cash 
balance in the amount of $1,409. In addition, the Class of 2023 would have a positive cash balance of $440 at year 
end.

(Note 4) COVID-19

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) announced a global health emergency 
because of a new strain of coronavirus originating in Wuhan, China (the “COVID-19 outbreak”) and the risk to the 
international community as the virus spreads globally beyond its point of origin.  In March 2020, the WHO 
classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based on the rapid increase in exposure globally.

This outbreak and the continuing effects of the COVID-19 health crisis resulted in limited activities and 
student involvement in the Extraclassroom activities and transactions from the date of closure to the end of the 
fiscal year.  



6

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS

AUDITORS’ FINDINGS AND EVALUATION

We have examined the statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District’s Extraclassroom Activity Funds for the year ended June 30, 2020. As part of our examination, we made a 
study and evaluation of the system of internal accounting control to the extent we deemed necessary to render our 
opinion.

There are inherent limitations in considering the potential effectiveness of any system of internal accounting 
control. Human errors, mistakes of judgment and misunderstanding of instructions limit the effectiveness of any 
control system. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

High School:

Prior Year Deficiencies Pending Corrective Action –

Deficit Balances 

1. As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the AV Club had deficit cash 
balance of $46 at June 30, 2020. 

2. The Class of 2023 had a deficit cash balance of $710 at June 30, 2020, however, as indicated in 
Note 3 if the unrecorded receipts and disbursements were accrued at year end the cash balance 
would total $440 at June 30, 2020.

We recommend the Administration review these activities during this next fiscal year to determine the 
reasons for the excess of expense over revenue and to develop any corrective action deemed necessary.



7

(High School) (Prior Year Deficiencies Pending Corrective Action)(Continued)

Receipts  

Our examination of receipts revealed one instance in the Varsity Club in which receipts were turned 
over to the Central Treasurer for deposit several days after the cash was received. 

In an effort to maintain accountability and control over receipts, we recommend every effort continue 
to be made to deposit cash collections on a more timely basis.

Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control –

Recording Transactions

During our examination, we noted the following regarding recording transactions:

1. In order to avoid untimely deposits, the Central Treasurer collects money from the safe and 
sometimes deposits it without supporting documentation from the respective club. Since there’s no 
documentation with these deposits, they are recorded as an “unidentified deposit” in the Activity 
Account. Once documentation is received, the deposits are transferred to the proper club account. 
As a result, the club cash balances do not always accurately reflect the most current balance.

2. The Varsity Club ending balance on the general ledger is $4,558, however the ending balance on 
the Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements is $3,476. In addition, the Yearbook Club 
ending balance on the general ledger is $3,989, however, the ending balance on the Statement of 
Cash Receipts and Disbursements is $5,071. The difference between the amount recorded on the 
general ledger compared to the Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements is $1,082 for both 
clubs.

We recommend the Administration review these items during this next fiscal year and implement the 
appropriate corrective action.

Middle School:

Prior Year Deficiency Pending Corrective Action –

Profit & Loss Statements 

Our examination revealed one instance in the National Junior Honor Society and two instances in the 
Student Council where the profit and loss statements did not include the required signatures.

We recommend the Student Treasurer together with the Faculty Advisor prepare and sign profit and 
loss statements at the conclusion of each fund-raising event. 



8

(Middle School) (Continued)

Current Year Deficiency in Internal Control –

Honor’s Trip

During our discussion with the Honor’s Trip Faculty Advisor, we were informed that the club is not 
preparing profit and loss statements.

In an effort to conform to New York State Guidelines and to promote student involvement, we 
recommend the Student Treasurer, with the help of the Faculty Advisor, prepare a profit and loss statement 
at the conclusion of each fundraiser.

Other Item:

The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control, however, we consider it an other 
item which we would like to communicate to you as follows:

Inactive Clubs –

As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the following clubs were financially 
inactive during the 2019-2020 fiscal year:

High School Middle School
Band Fund AV Club
Dramatic Productions Foreign language
NHS Health Club
Ski Club LTD Charitable Club

Wrestling Club

We recommend the status of these clubs be reviewed. If future financial activity is not anticipated, they 
should be closed in accordance with the Board of Education policy.



9

Prior Year Recommendations:

We are pleased to report that the following prior year recommendations have been implemented to our 
satisfaction:

High School:

1. The Class of 2021 and the Class of 2022 did not have fundraising activities comingled and there were no
raffles held during the 2019-20 fiscal year.

2. Varsity Club concession sales examined were properly reconciled and deposited individually.

Middle School:

1. For those items tested sales tax was paid on taxable purchases.

* * *

We wish to express our appreciation to all client personnel for the courtesies extended to us during the 
course of our examination.

Rochester, New York
January 6, 2021
























	2021-01-12 Agenda
	BOE Update - M. Paliotti
	NRW District Level Instruction Update
	Curriculum Development and Professional Learning
	Community Engagement
	Multi-Tiered Systems of Support
	Finance
	Next Steps

	4a - 2020-12-08 unofficial minutes
	4b - 2021-01-12 Sub List
	Service Sub List
	Teacher

	4d - Treasurer Report 11.30.2020
	4f - 12-8-20 NRWMS Gym Acoustical Panels Bid Tab
	4f - NRW MS Gym Acoustical Panels Bid Recommendation Letter
	NRWMS Gym Panels Grayco Bid Acceptance Recommendation Letter
	12-8-20 NRWMS Gym Acoustical Panels Bid Tab 12-8-20
	Grayco Corp. MS Gym Acoustical Panels Bid Form-Bid Bond
	A Grayco Corp Bid Envelope
	B Grayco Corp Bid Form-Bid Bond


	4g - NRW 2020 Extraclassroom
	4g - NRW CAP for Extraclassroom 6.30.20
	Claims Auditor Report
	claims audit report warrant 0043
	claims audit report warrant 0044
	claims audit report warrant 0046
	claims audit report warrant 0047
	claims audit report warrant 0048




